katmikdo@aol.com

Irizar
Irizar

From:
To:

Lisa
Lisa

Cc:

[EXTERNAL]: Re: LDLVAR-2024-25 Foley Variance Staff Report

Wednesday, July 24, 2024 11:58:01 AM

Subject:
Date:

Attached is the new HOA approval with updated dates for Deck Installation!
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Sent from the all new AOL a

On Monday, July 22, 2024, 2:07 PM, Irizarry, Lisa <Lisalrizarry@polk-county.net> wrote:

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please see attached your staff report with staff recommendations for the land

use hearing that will be held on Thursday, July 25, 2024, at 1:30 P.M. or soon
thereafter. The hearing will be held on the 15t floor in the boardroom of The

Polk County Administrative Building located at 330 West Church St., Bartow

33830. The property owner will need to be present at the hearing, if the

file. Should you have any questions feel free to contact me before the hearing

will need a notarized letter of authorization from the owner if there isn’t one on
date.

property owner cannot be present, and someone will be representing them, |


mailto:katmikdo@aol.com
mailto:LisaIrizarry@polk-county.net
mailto:LisaIrizarry@polk-county.net
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__apps.apple.com_us_app_aol-2Dnews-2Demail-2Dweather-2Dvideo_id646100661&d=DwMFaQ&c=j9YNQVTYIohH8cYE_3mLmw&r=p7h4ZLubZZDsiwOBKeQiozHlw02_AKqhAYq_0eqVD_w&m=2JRYbqQMrIrqry7yPCNBwPmM3Ag9O0fRlDwh645A1ErWBMQzNFjCicnFZvV1oX5x&s=mktwvV_JVf_hO8350_Exlxi29-jlkyY8PqniQQdBsvw&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.google.com_maps_search_330-2BWest-2BChurch-2BSt.-2C-2BBartow-2B33830-3Fentry-3Dgmail-26source-3Dg&d=DwMFaQ&c=j9YNQVTYIohH8cYE_3mLmw&r=p7h4ZLubZZDsiwOBKeQiozHlw02_AKqhAYq_0eqVD_w&m=r_oTQL-0hEy0LyE5zRPXzjRVCFW5yHHiBAsBM3eE3lJOZjBCQ0p-V3ZrGcR4fzX_&s=CXim2qPCAUVomoOlHU5q-bFtqw157qxJr79pN6mKFVA&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.google.com_maps_search_330-2BWest-2BChurch-2BSt.-2C-2BBartow-2B33830-3Fentry-3Dgmail-26source-3Dg&d=DwMFaQ&c=j9YNQVTYIohH8cYE_3mLmw&r=p7h4ZLubZZDsiwOBKeQiozHlw02_AKqhAYq_0eqVD_w&m=r_oTQL-0hEy0LyE5zRPXzjRVCFW5yHHiBAsBM3eE3lJOZjBCQ0p-V3ZrGcR4fzX_&s=CXim2qPCAUVomoOlHU5q-bFtqw157qxJr79pN6mKFVA&e=

Kind Regards,

Lisa Irizarry
Development Coordinator Il
Polk County Board of County Commissioners
Office of Planning & Development | Land Development Division
330 West Church Street
Bartow, FL 33830
863-534-7652
Lisalrizarr olk-county.net

7~ POLK

"Individual commitment to a group effort, that is what makes a team
work, a company work, a society work, a civilization work." - Vince
Lombardi
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